

Dr. SRUTHY R MOHAN

Clinical Pharmacist

Email Id: sruthyrajmohan97@gmail.com

Phone No: 8921785076

- CAREER OBJECTIVE

An experienced clinical pharmacist with high level of accuracy, excellent communication and management skills seeks an opportunity to apply my skills and knowledge to the clinical pharmacist position at your hospital to provide patient care and for the benefits of the organisation.

- EDUCATION

2015-2021: Doctor of Pharmacy - Sree Krishna college of Pharmacy and Research centre, Parassala, Thiruvananthapuram

- TECHNICAL AND CLINICAL SKILLS

- ❖ Good communication skills.
- ❖ Fair computer skills including usage of Micromedex software.
- Fair understanding of MS Office.
- Medication error monitoring according to NABH guidelines (Prescription, Administration, Dispensing)
- Drug information services and checking drug interactions.
- Medication Reconciliation and patient counselling services.
- ❖ ADR monitoring and reporting.
- Chemotherapy dilutions and mixing.

- CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

❖ 2021 – 2022 : Clinical Pharmacist at Renai Medicity, Ernakulam, Kerala

Actively participating in the clinical ward rounds with other healthcare professionals, Assessing and documenting the medication reconciliation, Auditing and reporting of Medication errors. Monitoring and reporting of Adverse drug reactions, Auditing of Narcotic prescriptions and Stock, Counseling the patients about medication use. Provide drug information services, active participation in PTC, Patient safety committee and training classess for other healthcare professionals including pharmacists and Dilutions and mixing of chemotherapy medicines.

- 2020-2021: One year Internship was completed at Cosmopolitan Hospital Pvt. Ltd. Pattom,
 Thiruvananthapuram on various departments. (general medicine, Gynaecology, Paediatrics, Pulmonology,
 General Surgery)
- ❖ 6 month clinical experience in Gastroenterology department of Cosmopolitan Hospital Pvt. Ltd. Pattom,

 Thiruvananthapuram
- ❖ 1 month Hospital pharmacy posting at SP Multispecialty Hospital, Parassala, Trivandrum.

- CURRICULUM PROJECT

❖ PHARM D PROJECT: A prospective observational study to assess the relative efficacy of antihypertensive medications and the effect of patient counselling on medication adherence in hypertensive patients.

PUBLICATIONS

- Ansalna S, Harikrishnan U, Juliee Sara Alex, Sruthy R Mohan, Soumya R V, Prasobh G R. A Prospective Observational Study Determining the Efficacy of Antihypertensive combination Medication by the Application of Applanation Tonometry. IJPRA; Volume 6, Issue 4 July-Aug 2021, pp. 1278-1286.
- Soumya R V, Ansalna S, Harikrishnan U, Juliee Sara Alex, Sruthy R Mohan, Prasobh G R. Central Aortic blood pressure: A measurement to Study the Efficacy of Antihypertensive Medications- A Pilot Study. WJPS; Volume 9, Issue 10 Aug- Sep 2020, pp:1998-2008.
- Soumya R V, Ansalna S, Harikrishnan U, Juliee Sara Alex, Sruthy R Mohan, Prasobh G R. A Review on Central Aortic Pressure as an Independent Predictor of Cardiovascular risk. WJPR; Volume 9, Issue 2 Jan 2020, pp:1306-1315.
- Soumya R V, Harikrishnan U, Sruthy R Mohan, Juliee Sara Alex, Ansalna S, Prasobh G R. Applanation Tonometry; An Innovative Diagnostic Tool for Central Aortic Pressure: A Review. IJPPR; Volume 17, Issue 3 Feb 2020, pp: 171-179.

- POSTERS PRESENTED

- * "A REVIEW ON THE ASSESSMENT OF ARTERIAL STIFFNESS IN STABLE COPD PATIENTS" in one day national seminar organised by Sankaralingam Bhuvaneswari College of Pharmacy, Sivakasi on 10th November 2018.
- * "INTERDISCIPLINARY MANAGEMENT OF TRANSGENDER INDIVIDUAL AT RISK OF BREAST CANCER: A REVIEW" in one day international conference on Clinical pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Technology organised by Jamia Salafiya Pharmacy college, Malappuram on 16 th February 2019.
- * "ROLE OF NUTRITION IN THE MANAGEMENT OF HEPATIC ENCEPHALOPATHY IN END STAGE

 HEPATIC FAILURE" in the scientific poster session of the international seminar on Current trends in Herbal Drugs and

 Pharma Industry held on 29th and 30 th March 2019 at Govt. Medical College, Thiruvananthapuram.

CONFERENCES

DATE	CONFERENCES	ORGANISER
7 TH OCT	Pharmacia'16 one day international conference on"	Sree Krishna College of Pharmacy and Research
2016	Emerging Pharma Innovations- Challenges and	Centre, Parassala, Thiruvananthapuram.
	Strategies".	
25 TH NOV	Pharmacia'17 one day national seminar on "Recent	Sree Krishna College of Pharmacy and Research
2017	Frontiers in Pharma Research".	Centre, Parassala, Thiruvananthapuram.
3 RD MAY	Pharmaelan'18 one day national seminar on "A passion	Sree Krishna College of Pharmacy and Research
2018	in Pharma Reasearch".	Centre, Parassala, Thiruvananthapuram.
10 TH NOV	One day national seminar on "Recent advances in drug	Sankaralingam Bhuvaneswari College of
2018	delivery strategies and clinical research"	Pharmacy, Sivakasi

16 TH FEB	One day international conference on "Clinical pharmacy	Jamia Salafiya Pharmacy College, Malappuram.
2019	and pharmaceutical technology"	
29 TH , 30 TH	Two day international seminar on "Current Trends in	Govt. Medical College, Thiruvananthapuram,
MAR 2019	Herbal Drugs and Pharma industry	Kerala.
2 ND NOV	One day national seminar on "Conceptualizing Good	Sree Krishna College of Pharmacy and Research
2019	Practices in Pharmacy"	Centre, Parassala, Thiruvananthapuram.
29 TH , 30 TH	Safe and Effective Medicines for all	KIMS, Trivandrum
NOV 2019		
21 ST MAY	International webinar on "Pharmacy Practice in	Dr M G R Educational and Research Institute,
2020	Denmark"	Chennai.
23 RD MAY	Webinar on "Current Trends In Vaccines and	Dr M G R Educational and Research Institute,
2020	Vaccinology"	Chennai.
$23^{RD}-25^{TH}$	Webinar on "Quality design"	Bapatla College of Pharmacy , Andhra Pradesh
MAY 2020		
9 TH JUN	Webinar on "Pre-clinical Drug Discovery and animal	K L E College of Pharmacy, Hubbali.
2020	models used in Drug Metabolism and Pharmacokinetics"	
19 TH JUN	International Webinar on "Glimpses on job opportunities	Hindustan College of Pharmacy, Kottayam
2021	for Pharmacy Graduates in Canada"	
12 TH JULY	International Webinar on "Good Clinical Practices in	St Peter's Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences,
2021	Clinical Research"	Telengana.

COMMUNITY SERVICES

- ❖ "BREAST CANCER AWARENESS MONTH"- Volunteered the camp at Cosmopolitan Hospital, Trivandrum on October 5, 2019
- * "WORLD CANCER DAY AWARENESS" Volunteered the camp at Cosmopolitan Hospital, Trivandrum on February 4, 2020.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

DATE OF BIRTH : 04/03/1997 **NATIONALITY** : INDIAN

GENDER : Female ADDRESS : Paradise, Cheruvally Kattackal,

FATHER'S NAME : Rajamohanan V Enikkara, Karakulam P O

MOTHER'S NAME : Sathi S Trivandrum, Pin : 695564

MARRITAL STATUS: Unmarried LANGUAGES KNOWN: English, Malayalam